



ALEXANDRA PÄRN

PROFILE

I am a graduated film director, and I find the most inspiration for my stories in people and their experiences. This also inspires my work in casting, where I enjoy working with people, understanding their needs, and helping bring stories to life by connecting clients and talent. I have participated in actors' directing workshops with Ian Sellar and Judith Weston, and I find it to be the most rewarding part of filmmaking to see an actor become the character imagined. I've also worked as an assistant director on many movies, TV shows, and commercials, so being punctual and managing time well are key parts of how I work. I work hard to bring stories to life by working closely with people and ensuring that every part of the process is smooth and successful.

CONTACT

+372 56653771

alexandra@agencyicon.com

Suur-Karja 23/ Pärnu mnt 10
Tallinn

SOCIAL

LinkedIN: Alexandra Pärn
Instagram; @alexandraparn

EDUCATION

2020-2024 Tallinn University, Baltic Film, Media and Arts School
Film Directing

2007-2020 Vanalinna Hariduskolleegium

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

2023 – present / Agency Icon
Junior Casting Director

2020 - 2023 / **Assistant Director** on various TV series and Movies

VOLUNTARY WORK

2018 – 2019 Documentary Film Festival
DocPoint

2017 - 2019 Black Nights Film Festival

OTHER

Film School for children aged 7-12
2022 - 2023 (tutor)

WORKSHOPS

2023 - "Script analysis "
(Tanel Toom, Elen Lotman)

2021 - "Screenplay analysis"
(Ian Sellar, Elen Lotman)

2021 - "Directing Actors"
(Tanel Toom, Elen Lotman)

2021 - "Directing actors in Film"
(Judith Weston)

SKILLS

LANGUAGE

estonian (native)
english (fluent)
russian (basic)

PROGRAMS

Movie Magic Scheduling
Final Cut Pro
Adobe Premiere Pro
WriterDuet

CASTING RESUME

CASTING FOR FILMS

2024 The Trip / Feature film / Production: Resolute Films & Films Films Films, dir. Jorma Taccone / Casting for minor roles with lines casting director

2024 Bubble & Squeak / Feature film / Production: Celadon Pictures & Three Brothers, dir. Evan Twohy / casting assistant

CASTING FOR COMMERCIALS

2024 June's Journey / Production B.east Productions - casting director

2024 Audi (extras) / Production Münchhausen Productions - casting director

2024 Fazer / Production: SEK Osasto - casting assistant

2024 Lidl / Production: Breakfast Helsinki - casting assistant

2024 Valio / Production: 61 North - casting assistant

2024 Elovena / Production Director's Guild - casting assistant

2024 Koskenkorva / Production: TBWA Helsinki - casting assistant

2024 Tanqueray (featured extras + extras) / Production: Cuba Films - casting assistant

2024 Fiverr / Production Münchhausen Productions - casting assistant

2024 Telia / Production Get Shot Films - casting assistant

2024 Bolt social campaign / Production: Bolt - casting assistant

2024 Duplo / Production Cuba Films - casting director

2024 Nutella / Production Cuba Films - casting assistant

2024 Tallink commercials / Production: Get Shot Films - casting assistant

2023 Livique / Production Münchhausen Productions - casting assistant

DIRECTING RESUME

DIRECTOR FOR SHORT FILMS / DOCUMENTARIES

2024 - Short documentary "**Narva Venice**" Münchhausen (director) - in development

2024 - Short movie "**Happy Things**" BFM (director)

2024 - Short documentary "**The Tiger**" Looking China (director, DOP, editor, sound editor)

2023 - Short movie "**Christmas Eve**" BFM (director)

2023 - Short documentary "**Life is Beautiful**" BFM (director)

2022 - Short movie "**Smalltown miss**" BFM (director)

2021 - Short movie "**Five Minutes**" BFM (director)

2021 - Short movie "**Samantha**" BFM (director)

2019 - Short documentary "**Closing Harmi School**"

(director, DOP, editor, sound editor)

2019 - Short documentary "**Tornikell minu külas**" (director, DOP, editor, sound editor)

2018 - Short movie "**To the Countryside**" (director, DOP, editor, sound editor)

2018 - Short documentary "**Across the Sea**" (director, DOP, editor, sound editor)

ASSISTANT DIRECTOR RESUME

WORKS AS AN ASSISTANT DIRECTOR

2023

"Undress Me", Cuba Films, FEATURE, **3AD**

"Penny" Nafta Films, COMMERCIAL, **3AD**

"Revenge" Stellar, Moskito, SERIES, **2AD**

(dir: Matti Kinnunen) ([link](#))

"BARMER" Münchhausen, COMMERCIAL, **2AD**

"Heiti Hääl" SHORT, **1AD**

(dir: Andres Maimik, Rain Tolk)

2022

"Azrael" Homeless Bob, FEATURE, **Cast AD** ([link](#))

(dir: Evan Katz)

"Musta kivi saladus" BEC, Elisa, SERIES, **1AD**

(dir: Margus Raid) ([link](#))

"Birthday Girl" Nafta Films, FEATURE, **3AD**

(dir: Michael Noer) ([link](#))

2021

"BESA" Nafta Films, SERIES, **PA / Casting** ([link](#))

"Traitor 2" Downtown Pictures, SERIES, **3AD**
([link](#))

(dir: Ove Musting)

Balbiino commercial, Kuukulgur, Director's
Assistant

+ several student short films as 1AD, 2AD, 3AD
(not listed above)